# ATLANTIC COAST CHAMPIONSHIPS A 2016 FAQ



www.njatob.org

## **ANNOUNCER:**

All ACC Band Announcer information was completed in October with TOB Band Program Information. PA Announcements will not be accepted in Harrisburg.

## **AWARDS & ALL-STAR BAND:**

Drum Majors report to Band Gate 15 minutes prior to scheduled awards ceremony. Each Band is permitted <u>5</u> people on the field for awards. 2016 All-Star Band Members will be recognized prior to each awards ceremony – they need to report to Band Gate as well. <u>Students on the field must be in uniform.</u>

## **BAND ARRIVAL:**

All bus/truck traffic will be directed by the Host School Staff to the band parking area. It is important that all your vehicles arrive together, so they may be parked together.

#### **BAND CHECK-IN:**

All ACC Band Directors must check-in at the Band Check In and pick up their ACC packet. Schedule, student, chaperone, staff wristbands and ACC patches are included based on your ACC Registration Form. Chaperone wristbands are based on 1 per every 10 students you registered. Your packet will have Truck/Bus Driver wristbands based on number of vehicles you registered. Additional wristbands may be purchased at the Ticket Office on show day.

#### **BAND RE-ENTRY:**

After your performance(or before), band and staff members may enter the stadium as spectators. All must use the Main Gate and have their wristbands on their wrists. The Band Gate is NOT an entry gate for spectators at any time.

#### FIELD:

Motorized vehicles are NOT permitted on the turf at any time. You may drive on track only. Please plan ahead for this with your set-up crew.

**GRILLS**: Please respect host schools and do NOT cook, grill, barbeque on site. This is a school fire hazard/policy/law.

## **SCHEDULE:**

Please report to the Band Gate 15 minutes prior to your scheduled performance time. Props may not move into stadium prior to your gate time. Bands will move into endzone a few minutes prior to performance time. Bands must be prepared to shift times by 15 minutes earlier or later – show staff will keep bands posted throughout the day. You must be flexible with this – we have many bands to move!

## **SPECTATOR PARKING:**

TOB ACC Parking is in the lots near the school and stadium.

#### **STADIUM FOOD:**

CD/WS Stadiums will be well equipped for our championship events. They have estimates of past attendance and will prepare for our day at the stadiums.

## TICKETS:

All ACC registered bands received ticket letters and information. Booster contacts(as listed by director) also received ticket information. Discount pre-sold tickets are your fundraiser! Tickets are \$17 and \$22 at the Ticket Office in the Stadium. ACC TICKET CONTACT: clijoker@optonline.net

#### **TOB SOUVENIERS:**

ACC Programs, TOB attire, and much more will be available in the sales area.

## **VIDEO-PICTURES:**

Video cameras are NOT permitted in CD/WS Stadium. Official ACC Video / Photo will be on hand to provide video and photos of the 2016 TOB ACC. Orders will be available on-line, in the program, and at the stadium.

#### **WARM-UP:**

There are designated warm-up areas marked on the map, and staff will guide your group as well. Please face away from the stadium.

## **STADIUM ADDRESS:**

CENTRAL DAUPHIN STADIUM: 4600 LOCUST LANE, HARRISBURG, PA Note: stadium is behind the Central Dauphin Middle School. Basic Directions: From Route 322, Exit #50 East on 22/Jonestown Road

WEST SHORE STADIUM: 1301 CARLISLE ROAD, CAMP HILL, PA Note: stadium is behind Cedar Cliff High School Basic Directions: From I-83, Exit #40 West on Carlisle Road